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30 November 2012                          
 
  
TO: Undergraduate Studies Council Members    

 
 
 
  
 
FROM: Ariel Anderson, USC Council Chair   
 
RE: Meeting Notice and Proposed Agenda 

 

UNDERGRADUATE STUDIES COUNCIL  
Tuesday, 4 December 2012, 3 to 5 p.m. 

 

PLEASE NOTE MEETING LOCATION:  International Room (205) of the Bernhard Center 

 
PROPOSED AGENDA 

Procedural Items 
1. Welcome  
2. Acceptance of the agenda 
3. Approval of the minutes of 13 November  
4. Chair’s Remarks  
 
Action Item – Curriculum Proposal 
1. Department of Business Information Systems:  Delete the eBizD major as it has been subsumed 

into the eBusiness Marketing Major Information Systems track and is no longer needed as a 
separate major [HCoB 1712] 

 
Discussion / Action Items  
1. Follow up to General Education Forum – David Reinhold  
2. Council charges  
 
Other  
 
Elected council members who cannot attend a meeting of the Undergraduate Studies Council are asked to 
send a substitute of their choice who also represents their respective college. Non-elected members are 
not restricted as to whom they may designate to substitute for them. 

 
 

Kelly Ackerson  Kent Baldner Charlotte Thralls 
Ariel Anderson Kathryn Hillenbrand Vince Torano 
Nicholas Andreadis Marilyn Kritzman Geoff Whitehurst 
Raja Aravamuthan David Reinhold (for Provost Tim Greene) Anna Salvaggio 
JoAnn Atkin Dianna Sachs Delores Walcott 


